Katherine Brogan - NOAA Federal
.______________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

From: Katherine Brogan - NOAA Federal

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 11:25 AM

To: Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal

Cc: Susan Buchanan - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: Please send statement to Matt Vann, ABC News
Thank you!

Kate Brogan
Special Projects Coordinator
Office of the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Environmental Observation and Prediction

(Cell) (b)(6) // (HCHB) 202/482-1026

On detail from NOAA Communications

On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 11:24 AM Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal <christopher.vaccaro@noaa.gov>

wrote:
Taken care of. He emailed here, too. Thanks

On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 11:23 AM Katherine Brogan - NOAA Federal <katherine.brogan@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Chris and Susan,

Can you please send statement related to this article to Matt Vann of ABC News:
https://www.washingtonpost.com/weather/2019/09/09/noaas-chief-scientist-will-investigate-why-
agency-backed-trump-over-its-experts-dorian-email-shows/

Matt Vann, ABC
Matthew.Vann@abc.com

Thank you,
Kate

Kate Brogan
Special Projects Coordinator
Office of the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Environmental Observation and Prediction

(Cell) (b)(6) // (HCHB) 202/482-1026

On detail from NOAA Communications
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